
-----Original Message-----

From:  PortalAdmin@doitt.nyc.gov
Sent:  06/25/2017 19:43:46
To:  <sbladmp@customerservice.nyc.gov>
Subject:  < No Subject >

From:  ()
Subject: Manhattan CB3 Community Group Listing Form

Below is the result of your feedback form.  It was submitted by
 () on Sunday, June 25, 2017 at 19:43:46
---------------------------------------------------------------------------

This form resides at 
 http://www.nyc.gov/html/mancb3/html/forms/community_listing.shtml

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

ORGANIZATION OR COMPANY NAME: Lower East Side Preservation Initiative

BOUNDARIES: E 14th St to approx. Worth St, east of Broadway

Current Areas of Concern: Preservation,,

Primary Name: Richard Moses President

Primary Address: NPC 232 East 11th Street

Primary Phone: 347-827-1846

Primary Email: Richard@LESPI-nyc.org

Secondary Name: Carolyn Ratcliffe Vice President

Secondary Address: NPC 232 East 11th Street

Secondary Phone: 347-827-1846

Secondary Email: carolynratcliffe@me.com

This Organization Considers Itself a: Advocacy,,

Mission/purpose of organization: To preserve the historic streetscapes of the Lower 
East Side

What are Your Organization Activities / Primary Functions: Lower East Side 
Preservation Initiative (LESPI) is a group of local 

residents, preservationists, and community activists committed to the preservation 
of the architectural, historical and 

cultural heritage of the traditional Lower East Side - which includes the East 
Village, LES below Houston Street, Chinatown, 

Little Italy and the Bowery - through NYC landmark historic district designation.  
To spread the word on the importance of 

preservation, we sponsor educational programs such as tours and lectures, distribute
literature, and gather petition 

signatures.

Is There a Governing Body: Board of Directors



How is the leadership determined: Elections,,

How Often Does the Organization Meet: Once per month, typically

How do you Notify People of Meetings: Board meetings are closed unless by invitation

What are the Qualifications or Criteria for Membership: LESPI membership is 20.00 
per year.  We also actively seek new LESPI 

Board members with experience in preservation / community activism who are committed
to working with the organization.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------
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***************************************************************************


